
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent Tuesday, March 19,20131:43 PM

To: 'peakec@assembly.state.ny.us'; LentolJ@assembly.state.ny.us
Subject Judiciary Budget, judiciary Appropriations Bill, iudicial Pay Raises: Ltr to Governor on

"Assisting the Legislature in Discharging its Constitutional Duty"
Attachments: 3-19-13-ltr-to-gov.pdf

TO: Catherine Peake, Chief of Staff for Assemblyman Lentol

Following up my voice mail message at your Albany office & my phone conversation with Joanne in your district office
moments ago, kindly confirm that Assemblyman Lentol has received and reviewed the e-mails I have sent to his e-mail
address: LentolJ@assemblv.state.nv.us -- beginning with OA's March \3,2013 e-mail entitled "The Legislature's Duty to
Reject Judicial Appropriations Bill 52501-A3001 & its Unidentified Judicial Salary lncreases that are Fraudulent,
Statutorily-Violative, & Unconstitutional".

AIso, kindly confirm that these e-mails have also been reviewed by Assemblyman Lentol's counsel, Joyce Jasmine, and by

Marcy Feinman, who I understand handles legislation - and that all have viewed the video of my 10-minute testimony at
the February 6,20L3 budget hearing on "Public Protection". .

The correspondence reflected by the-mails I have sent to Assemblyman Lentol are posted on CJA's website,
www.iudsewatch.ors. Here's the direct link: http://www.iudgewatch.orglweb-paees/iudicial-compensation/legislative-
oversieht-iudicia l-ra ises, htm.

Below is the e-mail I sent to Assemblyman Lentol an hour ago.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

974-455-4373

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) fmailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 19,20t3 L2:42PM
To: 'skelos@nysenate.gov'; jdklC!n@_nyse-na!e=g9v; speaker@assemblv.state.ny.us; scousins@nysenate.gov;
KolbB@assembly.state.nv.us; Jdefranc@nysenate.gov'; FarrelH@assembly.state.nv.us; senator@senatorlibous.com;
morellej@assembly.state.ny.us; nozzolio@nvsenate.gov; LentolJ@assembly.state.ny.us; gallivan@nysenate.gov;
gball@nysenate,gov; 'little@nysenate.gov'; hassellt@nysenate.gov; gglden@nysenate.gov;
'sampson@senate.state.ny.us'; WeinstH@assembly.state.ny.us; OdonnellD@assembly.state.ny.us;
EngleS@assembly.state.ny.us; GiglioJ@assembly.state.ny.us; CamaraK@assembly.state.ny.us;
MontesanoM@assem bly.state. ny. us
Cc: latimer@nysenate.qov; mallison@nysenate.gov; buchwaldd@assembly.state.ny.us; paternol@assembly.state.ny.us;
weisfeldd@assembly.state. nv. us; roithmavra@assembly.state. ny. us
Subject: Judiciary Budget, Judiciary Appropriations Bill, Judicial Pay Raises: Ltr to Governor on "Assisting the Legislature
in Discharging its Constitutional Duty"

General Conference Comm ittee
Senator Dean Skelos, Senator Jeffrey Klein, & Assemblyman Sheldon Silver, Co-Chairs

Senator Andrea Stewart-Cousins; Assemblyman Brian Kolb
Senator John DeFrancisco, Assemblyman Herman Farrell, Jr.,
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Senator Thomas Libous, Assemblyman Joseph Morelle,
Assemblywoman Earlene Hooper (by fax)

Senator Michael Nozzolio & Assemblyman Joseph Lentol, Co-Chairs
Senator Patrick Gallivan, Senator Greg Ball, Senator Elizabeth Little, Senator Ruth Hassell-Thompson,

Senator Martin Golden, Senator John Sampson, Assemblywoman Helene Weinstein, Assemblyman

Daniel O'Donnell, Assemblyman Steven Englebright, Assemblyman Joseph Giglio, Assemblyman Karim

Camara; Assemblyman Michael Montesano

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's letter of today's date to the Governor entitled: "Slllg&
Leoislature in Discharqinq its Constitutional Dutv: The People's Right to Klg* the Dollar Cost of the Judiciary

ry & to be Protected from 'Grand Larcenv of the Public Fisc'

by U-nidentified, Unitemized Judicial Pay Raises, whose Fraudulence, Statutory-Violations, and

Uhconstitutionality are proven bv Documentarv Evidence in Your Possession & the Leoisldture's" .

It is already posted, with the referred-to substantiating correspondence on our website,

www.iudoewatch.orq. Here's the direct link: http://www.iudqewatch.orq/web-paqes/iudicial-
com pensation/leq islative-oversiq ht-i udicial-raises. htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)
914-4554373


